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Questions and Answers
(All questions and answers will be included in this file; new Q&A are added at the bottom)

	Round 1 – 2/8/2013 

	1 
	Q
	Is this a new or follow on requirement?  If it is a follow on, please let us know the current contract number and contract value?

	1 
	A
	New.  After RFI/sources sought responses have been received, we will draft a statement of work and post as a RFP.

	2
	Q
	Who is the incumbent?  Is it still eligible to bid as a prime for this contract?

	2
	A
	N/A

	3
	Q
	Let us know that how many total FTE’s (Key Personnel) are required under this requirement? Do we need resumes?

	3
	A
	FTEs will be determined in each vendor’s proposal.  Resumes of key personnel will be required.

	Round 2 – 2/11/2013

	4
	Q
	We reviewed the above referenced RFI published by PNNL and we wanted to find out – Will the Vendor selected in RFP process, to work with PNNL to assess and devise a strategy/approach/define requirements, be disqualified to work on the eventual implementation of the ECM Solution?

	4
	A
	No 

	5
	Q
	Has PNNL used a GSA Schedule in the past?

	5
	A
	Yes, we have used GSA schedules in the past.

	6
	Q
	Would you be willing to use a GSA Schedule like Alliant Small Business, 8(a) STARS II, or Schedule 70 (we are a Small Business under these GWACS)?

	6
	A
	This is a competitive procurement with an award being made to the company that offers the best technical services and competitive pricing.

	7
	Q
	Does PNNL have any small business goals? If not, are there any incentives for using small businesses besides getting small business credit?

	7
	A
	Yes, we do have small business goals.  

	8
	Q
	If the work will not be set-aside for small businesses, will it be released over FBO Full and Open (any and all companies can bid on the work)?

	8
	A
	This effort is open to all businesses, large or small.

	9
	Q
	Do you have an annual budget already approved for the work?

	9
	A
	We do not have an annual budget for this effort.
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